
Tender Number: T15/03/14 

  Request for Information Remote Asset Tracking Solution 

  
 

   Question and Answers Version 1 

  
 

   No. Question Type Answer 

1 
What we need to understand is whether the solution can draw 
power from a battery on the equipment in question or must it be 
free standing 

Technical Vendors should provide information on the 
available solutions, variety of options will be 
welcomed at this stage. 

2 
Does the equipment have space for fitting tracking sensor or will it 
require customised brackets 

Technical Completely depends on the type of equipment 
being tagged and tracked. 

3 How often do you require updates of equipment location?  
Technical The ideal situation would be remotely in real 

or near real time. 

4 
What is deemed to be the minimum value of an asset in order 
that it has to be tracked?  Mention was made of ‘very expensive’ 
equipment.   

Technical Minimum is R10 000,  

5 

How many assets (total count) are expected to be included? – 
Total count may have a bearing on the license that we would 
propose.  More than 50,000 is deemed to be ‘enterprise’ and then 
it’s not a factor thereafter 

Technical This is a request for information vendors are 
requested to provide information about 
license models available. 

6 

Does the IDC set audit or verification intervals for each type of 
asset?   This will affect the effort needed to plan and verify such 
assets.   

Technical Yes, at least annually, depending on 
customer specific context and circumstances.   



7 

What is a typical duration of a financing period? This will be key 
to calibrate the operational life of a tracking solution.  

Technical For IDC purposes, tracking would be for the 
duration of the asset’s economic life, usually 5 
years in the Clothing and Textiles Industry. 

8 

What is the expected life span of each of the asset types to be 
tracked and what is the process to deal with if an asset has a 
shorter life span than the finance period?  This may include swap 
outs and replacement of assets within a financial period.   

Technical After the funding period expired, the need 
may be to transfer the asset tracking 
functionality to the customer for their MIS 
Requirements. 

9 

How many users are needed to access the system?  This will 
incorporate those responsible to deliver the asset management 
service and also end users.   This will dictate the license costs of 
the base and web enabled system 

Technical This is a request for information vendors are 
requested to provide information about 
license models available. 

10 

Does IDC own all assets?  - Un-owned assets will need to be 
managed in a different way and this will require SOP 
consideration.  This may knock on into additional system 
configuration time needed.  

Technical Assets may be owned by the IDC, Customer 
or jointly depending on the funding 
agreement. 

11 

Are there documented policies and procedures in place within 
IDC (or client sites) to govern what is considered to be an Asset 
and also how to manage and account for assets? If not, they will 
need to be drawn up which again takes effort and lots of time to 
get approval.  If the asset management maturity is very low then 
we will need to put aside significant time and effort to do training 
and awareness communications in this regard.  

Technical Yes there are documented policies and 
procedures in place within the IDC. 



12 

Does the IDC have a financial system deployed to effectively 
account for Assets and does the IDC have a current asset 
register currently populated with data that can be used to take on 
assets into a tracking solution?  Can we find out which financial 
systems are expected to be interfaced with?   If there is no data in 
place, or that is it not trusted, then we will need to perform a full 
audit at every location to find and record assets.  Allowance for 
this will need to be made based on the number of locations and 
estimated number of assets as you will need people to visit these 
sites.  Any data that is in place will need to be checked and if it is 
in a good condition, then it can be used to take on into the AM 
system to start with.  

Technical Yes the IDC have a financial system deployed 
which is SAP. Vendors must provide 
information on whether the solution can 
interface with SAP or any other systems. 

13 

Is it expected to take on historical data for existing contracts in 
place?   Is this data available and in what condition is that in as 
this will determine the amount of time to take this start on 
process.    Else it may be a ‘greenfields’ approach only for new 
contracts.  

Technical The vendor must provide information for both 
scenarios as they may be both applicable 

14 

Have the Assets already deployed been tagged (either barcoded, 
RFid’d or fitted with other tracking technologies)?  If yes, then this 
data will need to be taken on into the AM system and if NOT, then 
asset tagging will have to be planned for which will need site 
visits and audits and costs of tags etc 

Technical  Some assets are tagged and some not 
tagged.  



15 

How many different service providers are involved in Asset 
management and the handling, configuration, maintenance, 
logistical movements and scrapping of assets?  There is a knock 
on here in terms of system access and licenses as well as the 
potential need to interface to those third party systems besides 
training and deployment services 

Technical Asset management and handling is depended 
on the funding agreement with each client 
individually. 

16 

Will prescribed maintenance processes and procedures as well 
as service intervals be set for each asset type? This information 
is critical to being able to assess condition of assets as well as to 
determine the capability of each asset to remotely provide such 
information to a central management point.  

Technical There will be generic intervals set that could 
be customised depending on the asset type 
and/or industry. 

17 

Does the IDC have internal capacity and resources to operate the 
system or is it expected to be rather outsourced to appropriate 
sub-contractors to install, maintain and operate the asset tracking 
solution?  This will drive the need to either recruit and or train up 
and or provide a full end to end service offering.  

Technical It is envisaged that the IDC will provide the 
resources. 

18 

Does the IDC typically have or is able to be granted access to 
customer operational systems that support or monitor the assets?   
This will greatly assist with the ability to enable more remote and 
electronic means to verify the existence and or location of an 
asset.  The key question here will be if the IDC has the ability to 
get the client to provide such access to information to assist with 
the tracking and verification.  

Technical To the question, the answer is no.  The 
intention is to allow customers access to the 
IDC system so they can access the 
information about their assets. 

19 

For this information do we have to qoute you? Technical As indicated in the RFI document we need 
information on licensing implications and 
costs associated with the use of your system. 



20 
Do you spcifically have to use a Remote Inventory System? Technical Vendor can provide information on their 

solution 

21 

With reference to RFI: T15/03/14. I would appreciate it, if you 
could please clarify the following Questions:     
 
1.       The mentioned RFI: T15/03/14; does not require the 
submission of the Standard Bid Documentation; e.g. Tax 
Clearance, BEE Certificate?.  
2.       Please clarify the degree of Tracking referred to in the 
RFI?.   

Vendors must take note that this is not a 
tender but it is a request for information 
therefore the documents mentioned in the 
question are not required.  To point 2, 
Vendors are required to provide information 
on their solution. 

22 

Regarding the request as per the Reference Number T 15/03/14 would 
it be possible to provide information on the type of assets where there 
is a requirement for a tracking solution. 
 
In addition, could you also provide the geographical location of such 
assets? 
 
We do not require a specific area other than are the assets located 
domestically i.e. within the borders of South Africa and or located 
outside the borders pf South Africa. 
 
We wish to identify the type of asset and the geographical region. 
 
Your attention to this matter is appreciated 

Technical Assets include all kinds of factory equipment, in 
all countries in which the IDC operates. The first 
phase of the project will be restricted to CTCP 
clients (see www.ctcp.co.za) who are all based in 
South Africa, with distribution as tabulated below. 
Machines in this industry range from industrial 
sewing machines through to cnc material cutting 
tables, knitting machines up to weaving looms – 
all textiles, leather and leather goods machinery is 
involved. 
 
Bidders need to familiarise themselves with the 
sort of equipment used in this industry, within 
which the project shall be piloted, but they also 
need to be aware that we intend rolling the 
system throughout the IDC where any kind of 
plant or equipment could need to be tagged. 
 

http://www.ctcp.co.za/
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Clothing Eastern Cape 1% 2     

 
Free State 0% 1     

 

Gauteng 4% 8     

 

KwaZulu 
Natal 8% 25 

    

 

Northern 
Cape 0% 1 

    

 

Western 
Cape 15% 28 

    

Clothing Total 27% 65     

Footwear Eastern Cape 1% 2     

 

Gauteng 0% 1     

 

KwaZulu 
Natal 8% 24 

    

 

Northern 
Cape 0% 

 

    

 

Western 
Cape 4% 7 

    

Footwear Total 13% 34     

Leather Eastern Cape 0% 
 

    

 
Free State 0% 

 

    

 

Gauteng 1% 1     



 

KwaZulu 
Natal 0% 2 

    

 

Western 
Cape 0% 1 

    

Leather Total 1% 4     

Leather 
goods Eastern Cape 0% 

 

    

 

Gauteng 0% 1     

 

KwaZulu 
Natal 0% 1 

    

 

Western 
Cape 0% 

 

    

Leather goods Total 0% 2     

Textiles Eastern Cape 10% 9  

 

Free State 0% 
 

 

 

Gauteng 3% 7  

 

KwaZulu 
Natal 26% 35  

 

Limpopo 0% 1  

 

Mpumalanga 1% 1  

 

Western 
Cape 18% 35  

Textiles Total 58% 88  
Grand 
Total 

 

100% 193  
 

 
 


